RUCKERSVILLE METHODIST CHURCH

A member of the North Georgia Conference, of the Athens and Elberton District, is located on the Elberton-Ruckersville Highway, 7 miles from Elberton, and 4 miles from the Savannah River.

In 1832, the Church was chartered by an enactment of the Legislature under the administration of Governor Lumpkin.

The trustees appointed at that time were Richard C. Adams, Alfred Hammond, Peter Alexander, John Jones, and William Bailey.

The 100th anniversary was observed in July of 1932.